Shelby County Government

MARK H. LUTTRELL, JR.
MAYOR

May 5, 2015

TO ALL BIDDERS:

RE: Addendum No. 1 to Sealed Bid # 1-000322
Health Department Parking Lot Project

Please note the following revisions and clarifications to the above referenced project:

1. Question: Will the successful bidder have to meet the slope compliance with ADA
requirements?

Answer: The County will coordinate with the successful bidder to reconfigure the parking
lot striping layout for ADA compliance.

2. Question: What is the thickness of the asphalt?
Answer: The asphalt thickness will be one and a half inches.
3. Please note that the quantities for asphalt includes the circle drive on North Dunlap.
If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Nelson Fowler at 222-2250.

Sincerely,

James M. Crook E.I.
Shelby County Roads, Bridges & Engineering Department

Cc: Darren Sanders, P.E.
Nelson Fowler
File
Page 1 of 1

6449 Haley Road + Memphis, TN 38134 + 901-222-7705 + Fax 901-222-7728
www.shelbycountytn.gov



